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DuMey, Rachael

From: Clonts, Michael D
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Clonts, Michael D
Subject: FW: Community Solar Expansion
Attachments: Attachment 1.2 - Montgomery County Property - ALTA Survey.pdf; 126510Alt2EP100

_RevG.pdf

Note to file: 

So far, I've also called both contacts on 2/11, 2/17, and 2/24, leaving messages requesting a callback on the last two 
calls, with no return emails or callbacks so far. 

Mike Clonts : : Consulting Engineer, Power Operations Services : : T 314.957.3404 : : C 314.825.6872 
Ameren Missouri : : 11149 Lindbergh Business Ct. : : St. Louis, MO 63123 

From: Clonts, Michael D  
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 11:57 AM 
To: keyana.holloway@nscorp.com; andrew.vollmer@nscorp.com 
Cc: Wibbenmeyer, Scott J <SWibbenmeyer@ameren.com>; Raley, Chad <CRaley@ameren.com> 
Subject: Community Solar Expansion 

Dear Keyana and Andrew, 

My name is Mike Clonts, and I'm the Project Manager for the Ameren Missouri Community Solar Expansion project in 
Montgomery County. This project will be installing ~ 6 MW of solar panels and associated equipment on a site in 
Montgomery County, right off I‐70 between High Hill and New Florence, MO. Since the Norfolk Southern Railroad is the 
property owner along the northern boundary of the site, the Missouri Public Service Commission staff has asked us to 
inform you of the project. Attached is a survey of the property, which shows our property line at the edge of the railroad 
right of way, as well as a conceptual general arrangement drawing of the equipment to be installed. The closest 
equipment will be approximately 50 feet from the right of way, with most equipment much farther than that, and we 
intend to completely stay off the right of way at all times during construction. As such, we do not believe this work will 
fall into the Public Project category, or in any way affect Norfolk Southern or require Norfolk Southern resources. 
However, we wanted to reach out, inform you of the project, and confirm that you are in agreement with our 
assessment and have no concerns. I was given your contact information from our Real Estate/Permitting Department, 
but if I should be contacting someone else at your organization, please let me know.  

Please reply to this email by Monday, 2/15/21, and feel free to call with any questions. 

Thanks and best regards, 
Mike Clonts 
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Mike Clonts : : Consulting Engineer, Power Operations Services : : T 314.957.3404 : : C 314.825.6872 
Ameren Missouri : : 11149 Lindbergh Business Ct. : : St. Louis, MO 63123 

Exhibit B



Exhibit B



X

X

X

X

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

U

G

T

P

L

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

ofsheet sheets

project

rev.drawing

file

detaileddesigned

no. date descriptionby ckd no. date by ckd

S
c
a
l
e
 
F

o
r
 
M

i
c
r
o
f
i
l
m

i
n
g

I
n
c
h
e
s

M
i
l
l
i
m

e
t
e
r
s

1 141312111098765432

I

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

15 16

description

contract

AMEREN - COMMUNITY SOLAR

-

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MISSOURI

-

\\BMCD\DFS\CLIENTS\ENR\AMERENMO\_CLIENTINFO\PURSUITS\20200805_AMERENSOLAR\PROPOSAL\3_WORKINGFILES\CADD\ELEC\126510ALT2EP100.DWG 12/17/2020 5:42 PM TASCHWAB

A 09/28/20 GGR ISSUED FOR REVIEWTAS

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

MODULE PARAMETERS

MAKE TRINA

MODEL # TSM-DEG19C.20

POWER RATING 535 W

INVERTER PARAMETERS

MANUFACTURER TMEIC SOLAR WARE NINJA

MODEL # PVU-L0840GR

POWER RATING 3360/2520 kVA

POWER RATING @ 44°C

3132/2349 kVA

SCALE IN FEET

0 150' 300'

NORTH

PRELIMINARY - NOT

FOR CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN PARAMETERS

GROUND COVER RATIO 36%

RACKING SINGLE AXIS TRACKER

ROW TO ROW SPACING 43.58'

NO. OF 3-STRING

TRACKERS

113

FENCE SETBACKS 50' FROM PROPERTY LINE

SOLAR EQUIPMENT

SETBACKS

20' MIN. FROM FENCE

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION (SITE TOTAL)

POI CAPACITY (AC)

5 MW

INVERTER CAPACITY (AC)

5.88 MW

SOLAR CAPACITY (DC)

6.53 MW

AC COLLECTION SYSTEM

VOLTAGE

34.5 kV

DC SYSTEM VOLTAGE
1,500 V

TOTAL MODULES
12,204

MODULES PER STRING 36

STRINGS PER INVERTER 48

TOTAL INVERTER SKIDS 2

TOTAL INVERTERS 7

1ST YEAR EXPECTED

ENERGY (PV ONLY)

-

NOTE:

1. THIS DRAWING IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND FOR

PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.

2. THIS DRAWING REPRESENTS ONE PROPOSED

LAYOUT AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON

DETAILED DESIGN, AS WELL AS ACTUAL SITE

CONDITIONS.

3. SITE TO INCLUDE 16' ACCESS ROAD.

4. TURNING RADIUS ON ROADS TO BE 30' TYPICAL.

5. ALL LAYDOWN AREAS SHOWN ARE TEMPORARY.

LAYDOWN AREAS SHOWN WILL BE GRAVEL DURING

CONSTRUCTION AND THEN RETURNED TO

PRE-CONSTRUCTION STATE PRIOR TO

DEMOBILIZATION.

T. SCHWABG. REASOR

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

-

ALT2EP100 F

1 1

126510Alt2EP100.dwg

816-333-9400

KANSAS CITY, MO 64114

9400 WARD PARKWAY

NORTH

B 10/05/20 GGR ISSUED FOR REVIEWTAS

TEMPORARY

LAYDOWN AREA

PROPOSED

DRAINAGE

CHANNEL

C 10/13/20 GGR UPDATED LAYOUTTAS

D 10/23/20 GGR ADDED TRACKERSTAS

E 10/29/20 GGR REVISED ROADSTAS

F 12/17/20 GGR REVISED LAYOUT FOR NEW TRACKER AND MODULETAS

7

01/21/21G
TBS TBS REVISED POI CAPACITY

G
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